

Kathy Quinn

Advertising and Graphic Design Student

704-299-3215

kquinn04@email.cpcc.edu

5903 Castlecove Rd.
Charlotte, NC 28273

As an advertising and graphic design student I have found the path I am meant to follow. I am able to combine my interests: learning more about everything (research), creating art, and a love of words. These skills allow me to share what I learn in a creative, attention-grabbing way. I am trained in a range of design software including Adobe Creative Suite and web design. I have a passion for proofreading and I love to write copy!

As a professional I am able to handle multiple projects/clients simultaneously and I believe that good communication is the key to any successful relationship.

Work Experience

My previous career was as a physical therapist and my work experience reflects my work in that field.

Manager at Compleat Kidz
4/2016-4/2017

Acted as marketing representative for satellite office. Supervised therapists and office staff. Evaluated and treated children with various diagnoses in a clinic setting.

Early Bird Developmental Services
3/2012-3/2016

Evaluated and treated children in a home or daycare setting. Caregiver education for continued care. Worked with Service Coordinators and families to develop Individualized Family Service Plans for children.

Special project:

- Created social story booklets using photographs, graphics and illustrations for patients and families to encourage behaviors and follow through.

Cranial Technologies Inc
10/2006-2/2012

Evaluated and treated infants with plagiocephaly, brachycephaly, scaphocephaly and craniosynostosis using cranial banding. Educated physicians regarding head shape deformities, positioning, treatment and prevention.

Carolinas Healthcare System
Home Care
11/2004-10/2006

Evaluated and treated adults and children in the home setting. Supervised, mentored and trained physical therapists, physical therapy assistants and home health aides.

Child & Family Development

4/2002-10/2003

Evaluated and used various techniques to treat children in outpatient and school settings.

Scottish Rite Hospital for
Children
12/1998-4/2002

Evaluated and treated infants in a non-invasive outpatient clubfoot program as well as inpatient children with various diagnoses.

Achievements:

- Developed an award-winning instructional video for healthcare professionals on the physical therapy treatment of clubfoot.
- Presented clubfoot research at the 2000 National APTA Conference.
- Created documentation for inpatient and outpatient program.

Education

Central Piedmont Community College - Charlotte, NC

Associate in Applied Science Advertising and Graphic Design, 2020-2022

National Technical Honor Society and Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

East Carolina University - Greenville, NC

Masters of Physical Therapy, 1996-1998

Graduated Magna Cum Laude. Dean's List 1996-1998. Recipient of the George Hamilton Scholarship.

Appalachian State University - Boone, NC

Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science, 1992-1996

Graduated Cum Laude. Alpha Chi and Gamma Beta Phi Honor Societies. Dean's List 1992-1996.

Division I Full Scholarship Athlete 4 Years, Team Captain 2 Years, NCAA All-American, All-Conference 3 Years, Sports South Athlete of the Week, ASU Volleyball MVP.

Volunteer Work

Lupus Foundation of America

Links for Lupus registration and check-in, preparing registration packets, office duties.

The Leukemia & Lymphoma
Society

Team In Training Team Mentor and participant in three endurance events.

St. Patrick Catholic School PTO

Responsible for running the school Spirit Store for three years. Event planner and coordinator for school events including the Fall Festival and STEAM Night.